Amendment 01 for F2FT148259A001
Routine Vehicle Maintenance and Inspection – Hurlburt Field, Florida

The following are questions received since posting this combined solicitation/synopsis:

Q:  Is this a multi-year contract contract?
A:  No.  This is a single requirement for service to the 46 vehicles identified.


Q:  Will there be future requirements based on the PM inspection of the vehicles?
A:  Possibly, but not as part of this contract.  Needed repairs will be evaluated on a case by case basis.  


Q:   What is expected start date for this service?
A:   The customer would like work to begin as soon as possible with a completion date of no later than 31 October 2008.


Q:  Is there a lift or a pit available?
A:  No.


Q:  Please clarify “all fluids”.
A:  The Solicitation/Synopsis and Performance Work Statement has been edited to read:  
all ENGINE fluids.
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